From: pauima

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 1895 8:41 AM
Ta: bens; johnly
Subject: FW: inlamet {(aka Web Windows)

Frorn:  Rick Rashid
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 1995 6:04 PM

Ta: pauima
Ce: dani
Subject: FW: Internet {aks Webd Windows)

Here's the mail | refarred 10, BTW, Dan Ling and | bralnstormad some maore after our meeting. We came up with some
aciditiond! ideas and we're both gaing o think some more about it this evening. One area that this “Web Wingows" coult
axce! in woulg be in providing “shared” application spaces. it woultt be very passible for a server (0 send fts graphics aal
more than one user imuyitanecusly and get input from either or both.  This woulki de 2 way to provide sepport for interag
sharad applications which Now afe next to impossibie 0n the net.

Maybe a brainstorming session with some key peopie wouk! be in oroer?

-Rick

From: Rick Rashid

Tu: B Gates; Craig Mundie

Ce: Nathan Myhrvolg; Russell Siegelrnan
Subject: RE: Intamet

Date: Tuesday, Aprit 11, 1985 3:01PM

OK = Here is a crazy idea (which frankly has nothing much 10 do wilh ACT but dees address the questian of intemet and
standaras):

As an exampie of Bill's paint, Dan Ling showed me this momning that Satan (tha new intemet "demon® .-)) actuslly uses
HTML as s user imterface. Other software may begin 10 do this. s easy, it produces a reasonadie looking machine
indepsndant LI rather quickiy. its dangerous from our prespective of wanting 10 make and présarve vaiuabie stangards.

There are planty of other exampies.

On the other hand, the way peopie are increasingly using HTML as an “imeractive” network intertace is extremety limiting
Today HTML irteraction is largely limited to point and click URL selection and forms. VWhile an amazing amount can be
done that way, it is extremely simplistic and not very satistying to someone who wants a really interactive network

application.

Al the same lims, we have the existing systemns ke Citrix, JashiK’s work, etc where the output of @ Window's system gets
transporied acress a network and displayed - the mova! eguivaient of an X-Termunal. These systems have the advantag
that they provide all of the richness of Windews interfaces remolely. For reiatively uncomplicated things {(such as Word
Processors) the Citrix spiution can work well even gt relatrvely low 14.4 and 28.8 dialup rates - 3t least that's what they
ciaim. Certainty ISON or direct internat access can be even better.

Sa here's the idea: make Windows the standard inieractive application interface for the intemet.

A URL, couid point ta either 3 running or axplicitly spawned application with the protoco! being 8 GDi-based protocol. The
playback could be accompiished aither through an sxplicit playback engine embdedded in 3 browser {on a Mac or Unix
syste, for exampie) or directly through Window's actual GD! using a proxy approach. You could o as far as the Citnix
pecple have in providing 3 compiete remote “vittual windows machine” through your browsar (the Citrix peonte claim ta h
experimeanted with this) or — more likely — you would provide s mare spacial purpase way for individual applicationg to h
their dispiay windows mappead remotely. We could sither gaveiop this iechnology oursatves or license work others have
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done (Say Cltrix} as a staring point.

However it was done — and there ars a nurnber of ogtions — the net effect would be 10 encourags application developers

easily adapt their Windows apps {(e.g. mullimedia reference litles) directly for the internet and f would encourage the use
community to use Windows as the standard {or interactive network applications. NT providas a number of Secunty nooks
that coukl be taken advanage of (0 allow "secure” applicat:ons 10 operate on a server and this could itself be viewed as a
NT advantage. The browser software wouid be distributed for free. MSN would provice equivalent services (partzos jus
through the niemat) ysing its own NT servers, eic. | would certamly be 8 way 10 gel out in front in a new area -~ interacy

intarnet appECILONs and ServiCes —~ with a strategy wiuch maximizes use of our existing resources,

-Rick

| From: Bill Gates

| Ta: Craig Mundie
| C&: Nalthan Myhrveld; Rick Rashid; Russel) Sizgeiman

| Subject: Internst
| Date: Monday, Apeil 10, 1995 3:004M

|

| Message-id: <3504101003.AA2T22@itgmsm>

| X-Maiter: Microsoft Mail V3.0

| X-Ms-Attachment: WINMAIL.DAT BS7 00-00-1980 00:00

| Given that wa are looking at the imemet destroying our pasition as the
§ setter of standarcs and APls do you see things we shouid be doing to use
| ACT assets to avoid {his?

i

| 1 admit | find it hard to focus lots of resources on triais and things

| when the Ineternet is taking away our power every day and will have

| eroded it iretniavabiy by the time troadband is pervasive on the course
| we are on right now.

|

|
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From: johniu

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 1895 9:04 AM
To: bers: paulma; agamr
Subject: RE: imemet (aka Web Windows)

iots of overiap with conferencing top. we are atready signed up to do the work to femote a window Lo another macnine 1N
both pomt-to-point and multipoint scenarios. and the office team is going to madify office to lake grealer advantage of thy
over time. we shouid centainly make sure that confersnce objatts can bs embedded in web places and vice versa, this
would meke every windows app today instantly “imemet capable” which i a nree benefit.

we shoidd facus on some scenarios with mass appeal so that this madel becomes pervasive. 1:1 conferences aren't gomn
10 tum the intemet on its head, the web is nol @ 1:1 place. we nead to ihink tu how we 80 1:Many scenanas. for nstan
it { connect {0 the ms web page, maybe i see 3 list of free office training seasions, i can join one, and oh my screen | get

see a lve cermo/walkitiu of some cffice scenarios, with a voiceover using either conferencing voice support or robg's

pragressive audio stuff._

T
-

Frotn:  paulma

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 1985 8:41 AM

To: bens; johniu

Subject: FW: Internet (aka Web Windaws)

From: Rick Rashid -
Sem: Tuesday. Aprii 11, 1095 8:04 PM

Ta: pauima
Cc: danll
Subject: FW: Intemet (aka Web Windows)

Here's the mail | rafermed 19. BTW, Dan Ling and | brainstormned some more after our mesting. We came up wilh some
additional ideas and we're both going 1o think some mars about # this evaning, One area that this “Web Windows” could
excel in would be 1n groviding "shared” application spaces. |t would ba very poassible for a server 1o send its graphics dat
more than ane user simuitanegusty and get input from either or 20th.  This wouid be a way ia provide support for interact
shareq applications which now are next (0 impossidie on the net.

Maybe a brainstorming session with same key people would be in order?

-Rick

From. Rick Rashid

To: Bill Gales; Craig Mundie

Cc: Nathan Myhrvoid; Russell Siegeiman
Subject: RE: Internat

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 1995 3:01PM

OK — Here is a crazy idu {which frankly kas nothing much 10 do with ACT but goes adiress the guestion of Intemet ana
standargs):

As an exampie of Bill's point. Dan Ling showed me this moming that Satan {he new intemet "demon® -)) aciually uses
HTML as a user imerfaca. Other softwars may begin 10 o this, Its easy. it produces a reasanabie looking machine
independent Ul rather quickly. ts dangsrous from our prespactive of wanling to make and preserve valuabie stensarnds,
Thare are plenty of othar exampies.

" i
Cn the other hand, the way paopie are increasingly using HTML as an “interactive® network interface is exiremely limting
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Tocay HTML interaction is largely limited 1o pomt and click URL seiection and forms. While an amazing amount can e
done that way. il 16 extremasly sunplistic and not very salisfying 10 someans whe wanis 3 really inieractive network

application,

Al the same lime, we hava ihe existing systems like Cltrix, Joshi('s wark, 8ic where the outpart of a Window's systam ge:s
transponed across a network and displayed — the moral equivaient of an X-Tetrrinal, Thesq Systems have the agvaniag
that they provids al! of the nchness of Windows interfaces remotaly. For ratatively uncomplicated things (such as Word
Processors) the Citrix solution can wark well even at reiatively (ow 14.4 and 28.8 dialup raies - at teast that's what they
ciaim. Cenainly ISDN or direct intamet access can be even betier.

_ So here's the idea: make Windows the standard interactive application interface for the intemet.

A URL could point to either 3 running or explicitly spawned applicalion with the protocd! being a Gli-based prowecol. The
piayback coulg be accomplished either through an explict playback engine embedded in a browser (on a Mac or Umix
system, for example) or directly Bwough Window's aciual GOl using a proxy appraach. Yau couid go as far 3s the Citnx
peaple have in providing 8 compiete remata “virtual windows machine” through your browser (tne Citnx people claim o h
experimented wikth this) of « more liksly — you would provide a more special purpase way for individual applications ta n
their display windows mapped remotely. We could eithar develop this technology oursaives or license work others have

done (say Citrfx) as a starting point.

However it was done - and thers are 3 number of options — the net effest would be o encowage application developers

easily adapt their Windows apps (2.9. multimedia reference titles) direclly for the internat and it would encourage the use
communily 1o use Windows as the standand for interactive network applications. NT provides a number of secunty hooks

that could be taken advantage of to ailow “secure” applications to operate on g server gnd this could itseif be viewed 85 2
NT advamage. The browser software would be distributed far free. MSN would provide equivalent services (perhaps jus
through the internet) using R5 own NT sarvers, etc. | wouid canainiy be 3 way to get out in front in a new area — interach

intamel applications and services - with 3 sirategy which maximizes use of our existing resgurces.

-Rick

| From: Bill Gates

[ To: Craig Mundie

| Ce: Nathan Myhrvold: Rick Rashid; Russell Siegeiman
} Subject: Internel

| Date: Monday, Aprit 10, 1995 3:00AM

i
| Message-ld: <9504101003. AAZZ722@tgmsm>

| X-Maiter; Microsoft Mau V3.0
[ X-Ms-Attachmem: WINMAILDAT 957 00-00-19580 00:00

] Given that we are looking at the intemet destroying our position as the
i sefter of standards and APts do you see things we should be doing to use

| ACT assets to avoid this?

{

| | admit ¢ find it hard to facus lots of resourcas on trigls and things

| when the inetemet is (aking away our power every day and will have

| ercded it imetnevabiy by the timea broadtiand is pervasive en the course

| we are on noM now,
|
|
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